
 

 

 

Department of Procurement Services 

 
160 South Hollywood Street ˑ Room 126 ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5376 

 

 

August 31, 2021 

 

RE: Addendum #1: IFB#09132021LJS – SCS Bid 7 – HVAC Renovations (8) Locations 

 

Dear Bidders: 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Plans and Specifications posted on August 

12, 2021. The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 

subject the Bidder to disqualification.  

 

 

Item #1 - Questions & Responses–Please see chart below for questions from vendor and responses. 

 

1 
Gipson 
Mechanical 

Hank 
Whitten 

08/16/21 
Cummings 

K-8 

Please clarify the extent of 
piping to be replaced. Modify as 
needed to change equipment or 
replace all piping in building that 
is used for HW and CHW? 

Piping modifications 
required for new 
equipment only. 

2 
Gipson 
Mechanical 

Hank 
Whitten 

08/16/21 
Gardenview 

ES 

Please clarify the extent of 
piping to be replaced. Modify as 
needed to change equipment or 
replace all piping in building that 
is used for CHW? 

Piping modifications 
required for new 
equipment only. 

3 
Gipson 
Mechanical 

Hank 
Whitten 

08/16/21 
Whitehaven 

ES 

Please clarify the extent of 
piping to be replaced. Modify as 
needed to change equipment or 
replace all piping in building that 
is used for CHW? 

Piping modifications 
required for new 
equipment only. 

4 
Gipson 
Mechanical 

Hank 
Whitten 

08/18/21 
Cummings 

K-8 

Scopes states to replace HW & 
CW system.  Does this mean 
that we are to replace all HVAC 
piping in the building or only 
modify as needed to replace 
equipment? 

Piping modifications 
required for new 
equipment only. 

5 
Gipson 
Mechanical 

Hank 
Whitten 

08/18/21 
Gardenview 

ES 

Scope states replace chilled 
water system.  Does this mean 
that we are to replace all chilled 
water piping in the building or 
only modify as needed to 
replace equipment? 

Piping modifications 
required for new 
equipment only. 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 


